



# Carlos Raposo

Developer - Webmaster - Designer

## ABOUT ME

Dynamic and creative Developer and Web Designer graduated in New Media and Web Practices 3 years ago from UNL-Lisbon. With over 5 years of experience in Web Design and specialist in Web Accessibility. Looking for an opportunity to grow as a professional.

## SKILLS

### Front-end Developer

Usability / Accessibility  
HTML / CSS / Javascript  
Bootstrap / Material Design  
Wordpress  
Chatbots / Dialogflow

### Webmaster

SEO  
Google Analytics / Search Console  
Structured Data

### Web Designer

Photoshop  
Illustrator

## CONTACT

Travessa do Cabral 5 Cv-Esq  
1200-073 Lisboa  
PORTUGAL

www.carlosraposo.eu  
webdesign.com.acessibilidade  
mail.carlosraposo@gmail.com  
+351 915122373

## EXPERIENCE

### Webmaster at FLORISTA SANTOS (2021 - Present)

Development and implementation of the aesthetic and functional design. SEO development.

### Webmaster at RHAMUS HAIR (2020 - Present)

Development and implementation of the aesthetic and functional design. SEO development.

### Webmaster at BARBEARIA MOREIRA (2019 - Present)

Development and implementation of the aesthetic and functional design. SEO development.

### Researcher at CIC Digital - Lisbon (2017 - Present)

Center for Research in Communication, Information and Digital Culture. NOVA University of Lisbon. Research in the area of communication, information and digital culture. Currently working on accessibility of the media and public service websites.

### Webmaster at MUSEU DA FALA (2014 - Present)

Development and implementation of the aesthetic and functional design. Website management and promotion. Integration with social networks. SEO development.

### Graphic Designer at NOVA University of Lisbon (Jan 2016 - Aug 1016)

Design of FCSH-Google user manuals for students, teachers and FCSH employees.

### SEO specialist for BICIMANIA - Madrid (Sep 2015 - Jan 2016)

Development and implementation of SEO plan to Bicimania online store. Website integration with social networks and in-store campaigns.

## EDUCATION

### MASTER IN NEW MEDIA AND WEB PRACTICES (NOVA University of Lisbon) (2017)

The course provided me technological and creative skills in the area of digital migration, languages, applications and tools, interactive multimedia communication and new media devices.

## LANGUAGES



SPANISH  
C1 Advaced



ENGLISH  
C1 Fluent



FRENCH  
A2 Basic